
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS 

AMARILLO DIVISION 

'"'L'"f'K 
t- .... ·• U.S. D!~T;'?fCTCOUR 

NaRTHERN DISt OF TX T 
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA . CE:PUTY CL[RI<~c 

Ncl • 11 CR - 0 8 . ., • I v. 

DELIA RUIZ 

INDICTMENT 

The Grand Jury Charges: 

Count One 
Enticement and Attempted Enticement of a Minor 

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2422(b)) 

From in or about April 2021, to in or about June 2021, in the Amarillo Division of 

the Northern District of Texas, and elsewhere, Delia Ruiz, defendant, did knowingly use 

a facility and means of interstate and foreign commerce, including, but not limited to, a 

cellular telephone and the Internet, to persuade, induce, coerce, and entice, and attempt to 

persuade, induce, coerce, and entice "John Doe-1," an individual who had not attained 

the age of eighteen years, to engage in sexual activity ~or which Ruiz could be charged 

with a criminal offense, that is, a violation of Texas Penal Code, Section 21.11 

(Indecency with a Child) which makes it a crime to intentionally or knowingly engage in 

sexual contact with a child younger than 17; or with the intent to arouse or gratify the 

sexual desire of any person, expose the person's anus or any part of the person's genitals, 

knowing that a child younger than 17 is present; or cause a child younger than 17 to 

expose the child's anus or any part of the child's genitals. 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2422(b ). 
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Count Two 
Enticement and Attempted Enticement of a Minor 

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2422(b)) 

From in or about November 2020, to in or about January 2021, in the Amarillo 

Division of the Northern District of Texas, and elsewhere, Delia Ruiz, defendant, did 

knowingly use a facility and means of interstate and foreign commerce, including, but not 

limited to, a cellular telephone and the Internet, to persuade, induce, coerce, and entice, 

and attempt to persuade, induce, coerce, and entice "John Doe-2," an individual who had 

not attained the age of eighteen years, to engage in sexual activity for which Ruiz could 

be charged with a criminal offense, that is, a violation of Texas Penal Code, Section 

21.11 (Indecency with a Child) which makes it a crime to intentionally or knowingly 

engage in sexual contact with a child younger than 17; or with the intent to arouse or 

gratify the sexual desire of any person, expose the person's anus or any part ofthe 

person's genitals, knowing that a child younger than 17 is present; or cause a child 

younger than 17 to expose the child's anus or any part of the child's genitals. 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2422(b ). 
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Forfeiture Notice 
(18 u.s.c. § 2428) 

Upon conviction of the offense alleged in Counts One or Two, and pursuant to 

18 U.S.C. § 2428(b), defendant Delia Ruiz, shall forfeit to the United States of America: 

(a) any property, real or personal, used or intended to be used to commit or to facilitate 

the commission of any violation of Chapter 117; and (b) any property, real or personal, 

that constitutes or is derived from proceeds traceable to any violation of Chapter 117. 

The above-referenced property subject to forfeiture includes, but is not limited to, 

a Samsung Galaxy Note 10 Plus cellular telephone, Serial Number RF8MA0A9K4V. If 

any of the property described above, as a result of any act or omission of the defendant: 

a. cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence; 

b. has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third party; 

c. has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the court; 

d. has been substantially diminished in value; or 

e. has been commingled with other property which cannot be divided without 
difficulty, 

it is the intent of the United States, pursuant to 21 U.S.C. § 853(p), as incorporated by 18 

U.S.C. § 2428(a), to seek forfeiture of any other property of the said defendant up to the 

value of the forfeitable property described above. 
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A TRUE BILL 

CHAD E. MEACHAM 
ATTORNEY 

C 
Assistant United States Attorney 
Texas State Bar No. 24075306 
1205 Texas Avenue, Suite 700 
Lubbock, Texas 79401 
Telephone: 806-472-7564 
Facsimile: 806-472-7394 
E-mail: callie.woolam@usdoj.gov 
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COUNTS 1-2: 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEX.AS 

AMARILLO DIVISION 

THE UNITED ST A TES OF AMERICA 

V. 

DELIA RUIZ 

INDICTMENT 

ENTICE~NT AND ATTEMPTED ENTICE~NT OF A 
MINOR 
Title 18, United States Code, Section 2422(b ). 

FORFEITURE NOTICE 

(2 COUNTS + FORFEITURE) 
A true bill rendered, 

Lubbock ~~ Foreperson 

Filed in open court this 13th day of October, A.O. 2021 

Clerk 
ARREST WARRANT TO ISSUE. 
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